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CONFIDENTIAL ~ COMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE
Dear Liz

Thank you for your letter of 5 October 2018,

The current funding structure dictated by your advisors is fundamentally flawed, We have a
fiduciary duty to protect and act in the best interasts of our investors and investing further
equity on the current terms would breach that duty.

The agreements entered into on 22 June 2018 contemplated and indeed provided for the
situation whera CBC did not provide further equity. We are not proposing that no further
funding is provided by CBC. We are in a position to provide the further funds but only on the
terms set out in our letter of 1 October 2018. The ability to have further funds invested into
FMEL which will help protect the Scottish Governments position, is the commercial
justification for the Scottish Government agreeing to amend the agreements as requested,

| agree that it would make sense to have a meeting to discuss the way forward. 1 am out of the
office this week but if you can let me know your availability for the week after that would be

great,

Kind regards

Pariner
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